From: ARKA LICENSING <contact@arkalicensing.co.uk>

Sent: 04 May 2018 11:12

To: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@merton.gov.uk>

Cc: Russ.Stevens@met.pnn.police.uk

Subject: Re: Receipt MECO00265742 - PREMISES LICENCE VARIATION APPLICATION - 226 MERTON HIGH
STREET, WIMBLEDON SW19 1AU

Importance: High

Dear Sirs,

Further to our above application, we have also requested to amend a condition of ABV to 6.5% from
5.5%, and the police is not happy.

And they are happy add the following to the condition to amend the condition number 3.
“except for premium and craft beers”
Should read as follow;

3. No super-strength beer, lagers or ciders of 5.5% ABV (alcohol by volume) or above shall be sold at the
premises, “except for premium and craft beers”.

Thank you
Suresh

Consultant
Arka Licensing

Tel: (0203) 405 1886
E-mail: contact@arkalicensing.co.uk

This email is sent for and on behalf of Arka Licensing Consultants, which is

a company registered in England, registered number 09036487, registered office Trident
Business Centre, 89 Bickersteth Road, London SW17 9SH.

CONFIDENTIALITY:

This e-mail and any attachments are strictly private and confidential and are intended for the
named recipient only. If you are not the intended named recipient, you are advised not to read
or disclose the contents of this e-mail and/or any attachments to another person or take copies
of them. If you receive this message in error, please notify our e-mail administrator and destroy
the message.
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